
Appendix iv

Call in Form

NB:  Please note that urgent decisions are not subject to Call-in. (See paragraph 
16 of O&S procedure rule 15)

Decision/Minute Number: 

649

Deadline Date for Call-in: 

Reason for making the Call-in (*please continue on a separate sheet as 
appropriate)  

Inadequate consultation relating to the decision: The public were not 
consulted about the proposal which will have a big impact on the aesthetics of 
this open space.  

Relevant information not considered: The parish council was consulted but 
the parish councils response was not mentioned in the report or verbal 
therefore this could not be considered by the cabinet. The parish council want 
option B or a location close to option B but had disagreed with option A. All 
three ward members object to the location however this was not mentioned. 

Justification for the decision open to challenge on the basis of the 
evidence considered: the tender with the highest overall MEAT score was not 
the recommended one. It was £5756 cheaper on the build cost. 

Please also tick the boxes as appropriate:

Decision outside Policy and Budgetary Framework

Inadequate consultation relating to the decision Tick 

Viable alternative not considered

Relevant information not considered Tick 

Justification for the decision open to challenge on the 
basis of the evidence considered

Tick 

The Alternative proposal is (*please continue on a separate sheet as 
appropriate) 

Called-in by:

Chairman of the Scrutiny Committee
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Vice-Chairman of the Scrutiny Committee, in the 
absence of the Chairman

Five non-Cabinet Members Tick 

Name Signature Date

Elliott Jayes 30/04/2020

Richard Darby 30/04/2020

Ken Ingelton 30/04/2020

Ken Pugh 30/04/2020

Lee McCall 30/04/2020

Checklist Yes/No

Does the reason and alternative proposal cover any of the 
types of decisions (1-10) in the Constitution Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rules?

*Specify which 
exemption 

Is the call-in form completed correctly?

Has the call in form been received within the specified time?

The reason for the call in is unclear or does not relate to the 
decision specified on the call-in form

The reason for the call in is a question the answer to which can 
be found in the report

Is the request frivolous or defamatory?

Authorisation

Discussed with Policy and Performance Officer/ 
Democratic Services

Monitoring Officer is justification for call-in valid?

Please return hard copy to: 

Democratic Services, 

Swale House, 

East Street, 

Sittingbourne,  ME10 3HT

For office use only 

Form received by: 

Date and time:
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